
                    
 

 
Addendum No. 1  

TO 

Request for Bids 

 

EMS Medical Supplies 

 

TO: ALL PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

DATE: February 23, 2024 

 

In response to the following questions;  

 

1. Update supply listing for discontinued items: 

Line# 79-83 Defender gloves have been discontinued- need to know which glove you are currently using  

Supreno SE Nitrile Exam Gloves  

Line #89- need manufacturer item#  

1048455 | Icu Medical, Inc - 12568  

Lines# 138 and 139- Are these duplicates? If not, what are the differences?  

These two are duplicates.  

Line #191- Is this the Yankauer tip only or does it include tubing?  

Just the tip .... no tubing.  

Lines # 194 and 231- Are these duplicates?  

These are duplicates.  

Lines #215, 221-224- need to know manufacturer item # for these lines  

221  1160770 | Masimo — 2329  

222  155604 | Masimo - 2053  

223  1268694 | Masimo — RED LNC-10  

224  7020294 | Masimo — 4642  

Lines #227 and 228- Are these duplicates? If not, what are the differences?  

These are duplicates  

Lines #239 and 240- need more information on type of thermometer, Forehead, Ear, Oral, etc.? Item # 

would be helpful  

9006438 | Henry Schein Inc. — 9006438  

Line# 242- need t know contents of kit  

1135945 | Motion Medical Distributing — 1683  

Lines# 243-244- Need to know manufacturer item # for both lines  

243 - 1339009 | Nellcor - Flexmax  

244 1196638 | Nellcor-MAX-PI  

 

Please fill in the cost per unit for these updated items but in the original spot on the excel spreadsheet.  
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